RESOLUTION 21-05

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF PANAMA CITY BEACH, FLORIDA;
AUTHORIZING A BUDGET AMENDMENT TO PROVIDE FOR THE
RECEIPT OF A $50,000 GRANT FROM THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT
OF TRANSPORTATION FOR TARGETED ENFORCEMENT AGAINST
SPEED AND AGGRESSIVE DRIVING.

WHEREAS, the City has received notification of award of the FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Grant SC-2021-00022 in the amount of Fifty
Thousand Dollars ($50,000.00) for Targeted Enforcement Against Speed & Aggressive
Driving.

WHEREAS, a budget amendment is necessary to reflect the revenue to be
received from the grant, and the expenditure of funds for the purposes requested in the
grant agreement.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City of Panama City Beach, Florida
that:

1. The following budget amendment #1 is adopted for the City of Panama City Beach,
Florida, for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2020, and ending September 30,
2021, as shown in and in accordance with the attached and incorporated Exhibit A, to
reflect the revenue to be received from the Grant and its expenditure for the purposes
stated therein.

2. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon passage.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED at the regular meetlng of the City Council
of the City of Panama City Beach, Florida, this day of , 2020.

CITY OF PANAMA CITY B;ACH

MKRK SHELDON, MAYOR

ATTEST:

LY%%E FASONE, CITY CLERK
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CITY OF PANAMA CITY BEACH

BUDGET TRANSFER FORM BF-10 MNo.__ BA#1
FUND|GENERAL APPROVED BUDGET NEW BUDGET
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ADJUSTMENT BALANCE

TO 001-2101-521.14-10 Salaries Cverime 315,000.00 41,102.00 356,102.00
TO 001-2101-521.21-10 TFICA 393,500.00 3,144.00 396,644.00
TO 001-2101-521.22-20 Retirement Swom PD 5§91,800.00 5,754.00 597,564.00
TO 001-0000-3&30—40 Federal Grants Speed and Ag_gressive Driving 0.00 (50,000.00), {50,000 00}
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

Cheack Adjustment Totals 1,300,300.00 0.00 1,300,300.00

BRIEF JUSTIFICATION FOR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT:

To record a budget amendment to reflect the award of $50,000 in federal grant funds for the Targeted Enforcement Against Speed/Aggressive Driving

and to appropriate the grant funds for police department overtima and related benefits

ROUTING FOR APPROVAL

DEPARTMENT HEAD

FINANCE DIRECTOR

BF-10 S2W2020 1108 AM

DATE

CITY MANAGER

DATE

EXHIBIT A

DATE
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FDOT
Florida Department of Transportation

RON DESANTIS 605 Suwannee Street KEVIN J. THIBAULT, P.E.
GOVERNOR Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0450 SECRETARY
September 16, 2020

Drew R. Whitman, Chief of Police
Panama City Beach Police Depariment
17115 Panama City Beach Parkway
Panama City Beach, Florida 32413

RE: Targeted Enforcement against Speed and Aggressive Driving
CPG-2021-PanamaCity-00022

Dear Drew R. Whitman:

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) State Safety Office is pleased to inform you that your agency
has been selected to receive subgrant funding for the 2021 Federal fiscal year, which beging October 1, 2020,
The following concept paper has been accepted and included in the FDOT FY2021 Highway Safety Plan (HSP)
with the following project number, titie, and funding levels below:

Original Amount Requested Subgrant Funding Awarded
$£50,000.00 $50,000.00
FY2021 HSP Project Number
SC-2021-00022
FY2021 HSP Project Title
Targeted Enforcement Against Speed/Aggressive Driving

Based upon funding levels awarded to the State of Florida for the Federal fiscal year by the National
Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA), subgrant awards may not be the same as the amount
requested in your concept paper and the award does not mean that everything listed in the concept paper,
including any equipment requests, were approved and/or funded.

Subgrant Application forms are now accessible in the FDOT Traffic Safety Subgrant Management System
and include guidance and FDOT program mansager notes regarding anything that was unallowable or
restricted. Step by step instructions can also be found in the system under “Training Materials™.

We look forward to working with you on this project. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me

by email at chris.craigi@dot.state. fl.us. Additional information can also be found on our website at:
http:/fwww.dot state. fl. us/safety/3-Grants/Grants-Home. shim,

Sincerely,
Deculloned by:
E!lm Crnig
GATDFADASDICAEL _
Chris Craig, CPM, FCCM
Traffic Safety Administrator
Florida Department of Transportation

www.fdot.gov



